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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 22, 2009 12:13 PM
To: '‘Bradley’

Subject: RE: Chimeratek All Star Internet inc.

CHIMERATEK ALL STAR INTERNET, INC

%P%OOOOQQMQ

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Bradley [mailto:bradley@allstarinternet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 12:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Chimeratek All Star Internet Inc.

Hi,

We just reinstated our corporation CHIMERATEK ALL STAR INTERNET, INC. It was deactivated because we
did not file our annual report. After calling | was advised our mail was returned. | checked my filing information
and the city and zip code you have listed for my corporation's mailing address was entered wrong. On 02/23/2007
| filed our annual report with the correct billing address which is:

Chimeratek All Star Internet, Inc.

265 S. Federal Hwy #330 K

Deerfield Beach FL 33441

| sent in a copy of the correct address with my payment and reinstatement form however now that our corporation
is active, | still see the wrong city and zip code. Can someone please correct this so that this problem will not
happen again? :

Thanks

Bradley
Chimeratek All Star Internet Inc.
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Florida Profit Corporation

Pl el leYaYaTlal



